



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓴᓯ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

June 15, 2001

To: Distribution List

Subject: Amendment Application – Licence NWB1LUP0008

Dear Parties:

Further to my letter of June 8, 2001 requesting comments on the proposed by the Nunavut Water Board to process an application by Echo Bay Mines Ltd. to amend licence NWB1LUP0008, I hereby confirm that the NWB will hold a one-day oral hearing in Kugluktuk on **August 9, 2001**. All parties and the public are invited to attend. A copy of the notice of public hearing is attached hereto.

On the issue of the deadline to submit comments before the actual hearing, the NWB notes that the scope of Echo Bay's application and NWB hearing is limited to the determination of the amount of financial assurance, and consequently decides not to vary from the deadline of fifteen days stipulated in its *Rules of Practice and Procedure for Public hearing*. Accordingly, interventions shall be submitted in writing before **July 24, 2001** to the NWB Licensing Administrator.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Philippe di Pizzo
Executive Director

Echo Bay Mines –NWB1LUP0008 – June 15, 2001

Echo Bay Mines	Bill Danyluk	bdanyluk@lupin.echobay.com (780)890-8766
----------------	--------------	--

NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gladys@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2594
Kit-IA, Lands	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-3311
KIA-Consultant	Feisal Somji	fsomji@meridiangeoscience.com	
KIA-Legal Counsel	John Donihee		
Kit-HTO	Executive Director	(867) 982-3903	(867) 982-4047
NWMB	Jose Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Michele Bertol	mbertol@npc.nunavut.ca	(613)238-5724
DIAND-Iqaluit	Paul Smith	smithp@inac.gc.ca	(867)975-4560
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-YK	Paula Pacholek	paula.pacholek@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
EC-Iqaluit	Lawrence Ignace	Lawrence.ignace@ec.gc.ca	

DSD	Chris Nichols	cnichols@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5980
Kit-Health Board	Robert Phillips	rphillips@gov.nu.ca	(867) 983-4088
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867)979-5811

Hamlet of Cambridge Bay: 983-2193
KIA & CLARC: Cambridge Bay: 983-2701
HTO Cambridge Bay: 983-2427

Hamlet of Kugluktuk: 982-3060
KIA & CLARC-Kugluktuk: 982-3311
HTO- Kugluktuk: 982-5912

Outpost Camp of Bathurst Inlet
Outpost Camp of Umingmaktuk

Brodie Consulting: John Brodie